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‘l' PROCFEDINGS |

2 Whereupon,
3 BILLY RAY CLEMENTS I

4 was called as a witness and, having been first duly sworn,

5 | was examined and testified as follows:
6 MR. BELTER: We're back on the record here this

7 morning with Mr. Clements, as part of Applicant's affirmative

8| case. i

9 EXAMINATION 1
XXXXXX 10 BY MR. BELTER:

" Q Mr. Clements, previously on this record, reference ;

|
12| has been made to a so-called "8-Point" Progrem. E
i

. 13 Could you tell us when this program was put
14 together?
15 A It was finished in September of 1983.
16 Q And why was it put together at that time?
17 A Although we had had a good program as far as our

18 internal People yas concerned, our construction folks and
19 | QA/QC folks, it appearad to us that the program needed more
20 | emphasis and more -- as I used before -- advertising inside

2! the plant area and externally, to show what we were doing as

22 far as the QA/QC program was concerned. |
23 Q Mr. Clements, I'm going to ask you to take the l
24 aspects of the "8-Point" Program one at a time and list and ‘

25| describe them for us.
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Would you start with the first aspect, please?
MR. ROISMAN : Can we take a break?
MR. BELTER: Oh, sure.
(Discussion off the record.)
BY MR. BELTER:
Q Mr. Clements?
A The first part of the program was the audiovisual
presentation.
I, when we decided that we would get a higher
profile for our QA/QC program at Comanche Peak, I took a
couple of young engineers and we went down to look at the
Brown & Root personnel orientation. And although the QA/QC
program was covered adequately in the Brown & Root new
personnel orientation, we decided that we would put out an
audiovisual that had only QA/QC involved.
The other program that Brown & Root was using had
QA/QC, but it had also the company benefits and that kind of
stuff. 8Sc, we pulled it out so it would be just =-- just
stand alone.
Q Did you have any personal input into the audio-
visual program, Mr., Clements?

A Yes, sir.

MR. BELTER: I'm going to have a six-page

document marked Exhibit 1 to this deposition.
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Q

the document marked Exhibit 1, which is 6 pages, and the first

(The document referred to was
marked Clements Exhibit No.
for identification.)

BY MR. BELTER:

Mr., Clements, would you take a look, please, at

page of which has the title "Quality: 1It's Your Job =--

Slide Presentation."

A

Q

A

Yes, sir.
Do you recognize it?
(Witness perusing document.)

I can't say for sure, but it generally follows

what's in the -- what I remember being in the audiovisual

presentation.

Q

tion here.

Exhibit 1,

other ones.

Fine.

1

MR. ROISMAN: Let me -- just a point of clarifica-

Can we -- the first one called -- it's Clements
so that it's not just not an ==

MR. BELTER: That's fine.

MR. ROISMAN: =-- Exhibit 1 and mixed up with the

And secondly, have we =-- has this been produced

in discovery?

MR. BELTER: No, it has not.

i ———
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' Tony and Greg, for your information, I don't %

: believe we can entirely authenticate this through Mr. Clements.

‘

’ We do intend to present this slide/tape presentation at the

: hearing, to the Board, and we thought that you ouglt to at

. least have it at this time. Subject to later authentication,

’ I'm going to offer it.

. The only reason that Mr, Clements can't entirely

, authenticate it he has not had the opportunity to sit down and

L listen to the tape and read this six-page document at the

o same time.

" But I think the Board would be able to do that.

i MR. BERRY: All right. Subject to that limitation,
. s the Staff won't object to this.

5 MR. ROISMAN: 1I'm not objecting to it in any

- event. Now, I don't feel -- we already have an agreement on

- the question of authentication. And the purpose of putting

- it on at the hearing is in order to authenticate it, I think

” that's unnecessary.

" MR. BELTER: Well, I think that the purpose at

” the hearing =-- it's only about 12 minutes, Tony, and the

& purpose of doing it at the hearing, primarily, is to let the

- Board see the actual impact of it.

» It does have a different impact when you see it.

. MR. ROISMAN: Oh, I'm sure that's true. But I

" just didn't want you to think that we were saying you needed
»
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to do it for authentication.

If you want to take the time -~

MR. BELTER: No.

MR. ROISMAN: == it's not on our account,.

MR. BELTER: That's fine. We won't bother, and
I appreciate that.

BY MR. BELTER:

Q Mr. Clements, what kind of distribution has been
made of this audiovisual slide presentation? Who has seen
it?

A Our goal -- and in actuality -- nearly everyone -~

I never say everyone, but nearly everyone at the plant,
construction, engineers, design folks, the operations folks,
QA/QC -- we tried to backfit it so that everyone who was
working at the plant back in the fall of '83 would see the
program,

And Brown & Root, in operations, has been ==~
across the board, has been directed that people who come in,
new folks, would be shown this program.

Q Did you at any time personally show the program
to anyone at the plant site?

A Yes, sir, I did. That is Point 2 of the program =--
meetings we had with the folks down there.

Q Fine.

Let's go to Point 2 then.

|
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A To kick off the program, 1 had Brown & Root gather

all of their foremen and above in a conference room, including

the Brown & Root construction manager and a Brown & Root vice
president.

And I made a short talk before showing the audio-
visual, telling them what we had done to put this audiovisual
together; and that where the management of Brown & Root and
Texas Utilities Generating Company was coming from as fa as
this audiovisual; and that we were going to show this to
everyone at the plant site, and that I expected that the
Brown & Root management would, when they sent their foiks
over, would send them over in the proper frame of mind to see
the audiovisnal and to show that they were backing this
program.

After showing the audiovisual, I asked if there
was any questions about, A, the audiovisual itself or, B,
where management stood on the program. And I got no
questions.

Since then =- after that, then, David Chapman,
the manager of Quality Assurance, showed this program to the
-= or either showed it or it was there for answers =-- question
and answers == or had it shown to all of the QC/QA inspectors
~= gupervision == so that the questions could be answered by
senior managment in the QA/QC end of our business.

Then, after that == well, then, of course, it was
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shown to the rest of the folks at the plant.
Q Do you recall approximately how many people were

a the session at which you showed the film?

A The foremen and above from Brown & Root?

Q Yes.

A There was probably between 50 and 65 people.

Q Pid you make any personal remarks at that session?
A Yes, sir. As | saic earlier, I explained to them

how I felt about the program and how the company felt about
it == and with a Brown & Root vice president in the room,
how Brown & Root felt about it, speaking for them.

And like I said, when I finished, I had no
questions from this construction management.

Q What was the third of the eight points,

Mr. Clements?

A The third of the eight points was also including =~
{nclided in meetings with the QA/QC -~ excuse me, the QC
inspectors. Along with the meetings that I've just discussed,
subjects were covered about the responsibility -~ the authority
the right, if you will, to report problems at Comanche Peak =~
and not only their right, but their responsibility.

And we indicated that they should report problems

to == {f they're not == excuse me, that they should report

s

problems to their own supervision or to you, TUGCO management

or Brown & Root managements, whichever one sulted them,
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And lacking that, if they dido't want to report
anything te ~- along that chain, then not only was it their
right, but their responsibility, to report problems to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Q WVhat was the fourth point?
A The fourth point was the so-called "Hot Line."

We installed, at the direction of the president
of Texas Utii/ties -- we installed a "Hot Line," a 24-hour

phonez service, in “he office of the Director of Ceorporate

Security of Texas Utilities so that anyone who had a complaint

about anything at Comanche Peak who did not want to report

it in the manner I jus* spoke of in step 3, above, would have
a way to cail in on the €00 number -- I didn't mention that,
it was apr 800 number, so it wouid be a free call -- and

could call ie and, during regulatr working hours, report this
to an individusl, who would also tape it.

Then -- excuse me ~-- during the off-working hours,
this phone was answered by answering machine, an& the
infornatios was picked up »ff of the answering wachine for
the Director of Corpsrate Sccurity the following workday.

The freslident oi Texas Utilities had that report
to the Director of Corporate Security so that it would be
complately out of the line that eith~~ the engineering or
construction fclks -- either the e¢ngineering or construction

folks' chain of command or my chain of command, which includes
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QA/QC -- he directed the corporate -- the Director of
Corporate Security to report tc him and Mr. Spense, who's
the President of Texas Utilities Generating Company, the
results that he had from this "Hot Line" prograu.
MR. BELTER: Can I have a document marked
Clements Exhibit 2.
It's a two-page letter, dated October 4, 1983, to
Mr. D. L. Andrews from J. S. Farrington.
(The document referred to was
marked Clements Exhibit No. 2

for identification.)
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MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Belter, would it make
life simpler, this is already Spence Exhibit 37

MR. BELTER: I understand. I just wanted to
have it in the record at one spot.

MR. ROISMAN: Okay.

MR. BELTER: It may be an exhibit in another
deposition also.

BY MR. BELTER:

Mr. Clem;nts, do you recognize Exhibit 27

Yes, sir, 1 do.

¢ And what is it, sir?
A

It's a letter from Mr. Jeiry Farrington,

the President of Texas Utilities Company to Mr. D.0O. Andrews, |

the Director of Corporate Security, concerning the hotline
program.

Q Is it that letter which establishes the
hotline program?

A Yes, sir.

Q You indicated that, in connection with the
hotline program, Mr. Andrews makes various reports of the
status of the hotline program. Could I have a document
dated December 19, 1983, Texas Utilities Services office
memorandum to Mr. J.S. Farrington, Mr. M.D. Spence; subj~ct
status report, hotline program, 11-15-83 through 12-15-83

marked as Clements Exhibit 3?7
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(The document referred to was

2 marked as Clements Exhibit No. |
3 3 for identification.) i
K BY MR. BELTER: |
5| Q Do you recognize Ciemnts Exhibit 3?

6 A (Perusing document)

7 Yes, I do.

8 Q And what is it, sir?

9 A It is a status report for the hotline program
10 from the 1l1th -- excuse me, the 15th of November, 1983 tnrougr

R the 15th of December, 1983, with a description of the flow

12 pat :ern of the way the communications flow in it.
13 Q Is that the first such statvs report?
. 14 A Yes, sir. I believe it is.
15 Q And have there been a number of status
16 reports since then?
17 A Yes, sir. Generally monthly, sometimes six
18 weeks, depending on the activity of the hotline program.
19 MR. BELTER: Could I have a document dated
20 June 25, 1984, to Mr. J.S. Farrington and M¢. M.D. Spence,
2} from David L. Andrews, subject status report of hotline
22 program, 5-15-84 to 6-15-84 marked Clements Exhibit 47 %
23 (The document referred to was
24 marked as Clements Exhibit No.
25 4 for ident:fication.) |
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I
|
BY MR. BELTER: ;
|
Q Do you recognize Exhibit 4, Mr. Clements?
A (Perusing document) i

Yes, air.

Q Is that the latest status report?

A It's the latest one I've received.

Q Who receives status reports on the hotline
program?

A They're addressed to Mr. Farrington, Mr.

Spence, with a carbon copy to me.

Q Are you satisfied with the operation of the

hotline program?

A Yes, sir.

Q Have you had occasion to make any inquiries
of Mr. Andrews, as a result of reviewing these status reports?

A Yes, sir. When 1 get the report, I look at
the activity and I call Mr. Andrews up and ask him, some of
them are pending. And 1 ask him how close he is to finishing
some of the investigations. And he tells me when he expects

to finish them.

I might add, though, if I may, that the hotline
i

telephone is not the only way now that we get the information|
into this program. As you can see from the reports, we !

also refer allegations from corporate officials, or from

the Ombudsman Program for investigation by Mr Andrews, if
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it's deemed that it's warranted.
Q Are any other ofiicials, in the QA department,
such as Mr. Chapman or Mr. Vega, given copies of these

status reports?

A Ro, sir.
Q Is there a reason for that?
A I filter the information and talk to Mr. Vega

and Mr. Chapman concerning the reports. And if it says in
here, for instance, that TUGCO QA has been given some action
to take, then I gquestion them on that action. But I do not

give them copies of the reports.

Q Is security an important aspect of the hotline|

program? Keeping the hotline information --

A We have guaranteed the people who request
anonymity or confidentiality those rights, if that's what
you're referring to.

Q Yes.

A I, myself, know of no one whose name -- even
the ones that have not requested that. Mr. Andrews doesn't
pass that word on to me.

Q What is the next point in the eight point
program?

A The so-called check stuffer. We wanted to
make sure that with all the other things going on that each

person was given an individual way, separate from all the
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others. to maie their problems known, if they have any, at

Comanche Peak of any kind. And so Mr. Spence, President

of TUGCO, wrote a letter, a memorandum, and put it on a
document about three ‘nches by four inches after it was
folded over. And on the document, told people of the
Company's desire to build a good, safe plant and to have
their problems known, if they have any, about anything.

And gave an address where they could send
this in, if they wanted to, to the Director of Corporate
Security of Texas Utilities. This was done once in the fall
of 1983 and again in May -- on the May 15th =-- roughly the
May 15th payday.

Q And what was the next point?

A The next point- was posting of signs throughout|
the construction, startup, and operations area to advertise
the hotline number and to remind people about their
dedication and their responsibilties to quality at
Comanche Peak.

The first signs that we got out were small
signs about -- not much bigger than a sheet of paper, normal
paper. And after I saw those, I had the young engineer who
was running that program for me develop =-- go back to the

printer and get signs about four to six times that big, so

that they would be more obvious and put those signs up.

Also, we put -- I call them fence signs,
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fence banners, or road banners up in different places
to bring the attention. Sort of like -- we do that for
safety slogans and we did the same thing for the Quality
Assurance program?

9] Were the fence signs put up at your personal

direction?

A Yes, sir.
Q What's the next point on the eight point plan?
A When people are disassociated for any reason a

the QA/QC program at Comanche Peak, we interview them and
give them a chance to talk about any problems they've had
with the construction, the design, the quality program, or
personal problems. If there is any problems that show up on
these interviews, then they're fed back either to the
Ombudsman, Mr. Boyce Grier, or to the =-- if Mr. Grier feels
like it requires a more in-depth investigation than he
has the assets to do, it is passed on to Mr. Andrews.

Q And what is the eighth point?

A Well, the eighth point was internal training.
Our management at Comanche Peak, Quality Assurance/Quality
Control, finds that it was getting more difficult to know
all the ins and outs of all the federal laws concerning the
Department of Labor and the Atomic Energy Act. So we got
our three top QA/QC folks at the plant site, along with

Mr. Chapman, the Manager of Quality Assurance, myself, and

|
|
f
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Mr. Bob Gary, Executive Vice President and General Manger
of TUGCO at that time -- and my boss at that time =-- to
sit with a lawyer who was very well versed in the Atomic
Energy Act and one who was very well versed in labor law,
to explain the ramifications of both of these.

After that full day session, we then had
this same -- in roughly half day sessions -- we had these
same things explained to all of the management of the
QA/QC program at Comanche Peak by Mr. Chapman or one of his
immediate assistants and a lawyer that's familiar with
labor law.

Q Mr. Clements, you've indicated that this
eight point program was, in essence, a vehicle to advertise
your pre-existing policy. Could you describe the pre-existin
policy?

A Well, the pre-existing policy was outlined to
the Brown & Root construction folks and the Quality Assurance
Quality Control folks when they reported to work the first
time, at their personnel orientation program. And then
the QC folks, the QA/QC folks were given further training
in an audio visual, or a video tape, presentation, concerning
their rights in their training program.

The management at Comanche Peak, as far as
the Quality Assurance/Quality Control program was concerned,

knew what the company policies were, because I had sat with

/
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people like Tolson and Brandt and Purdy and Chapman and
told them time and time again that I wanted the word out
to the supervision of the QA/QC program, as well as the
inspectors, where we stood on building a safe and quality
plant and the harassment and intimidatiuva issues.

And of course, that was chat the plant
would be built in accordance with specifications and that
harassment and intimidation of inspectors would not be

tolervated.
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MR. BELTER: That is all I have.
EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Mr. Clements, would you give me some dates
with regard to these eight points, audio-visual program?

When was that actually first shown? Do you remember roughly?

A No, sir I don't. Oh, roughly, yves, sir.

Late September, early October '83.

Q And that includes the showing of the program
to the Brown & Root personnel?

A Yes, sir. The first showing was my showing =--
the first time we showed it anywhere was my showing to the
Brown & Root foremen and above. And that was in the time
frame I'm talking about.

0 You mentioned a meeting with the QC inspectors
to encourage them to report problems to management and the
NRC if necessary. Do you remember roughly when that occurredi

A Yes, sir that'd be about, oh probably within
a week or two after that initial meeting. So probably
mid=-October, Understand these are all rough.

Q No, I understand. Were there any notes kept
of that meeting?

A No, sir.

Q Any memorandum prepared in preparation for

the meeting?
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A No, sir, I spoke extemporaneously and didn't

have any speech notes.

Q The hotline we have here now in Exhibit 2
entitled Hotline Program that's dated October 4, '83, does
that give us the date that the hotline became operational,
or is there some date subsequent to that?

A Excuse me, Mr. Roisman, which exhibit are
ve talking about?

Q It's marked 2, and it's the letter to Mr.
Andrew from Mr. Fairington, - i

A Yes, sir that was the letter that pu’ “he
hotline in effect.

Q So that on that day an employee would actually

A It took some time for the telephone company
to get us the proper equipment and so ferth, so 1'd say
within a week after this would be my best guess.

Q 1've think you've already indicated when and

how the check stuffer was used. The posting of signs, when

did that start?

A About the same time that we're talking about,

Q Around October of '83?

A Yes, sir.

Q And when did you implement the exit interview
process?

A About the same time.
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Q And the internal training, the last point in

the program that you discussed when you had the Labor lawyer |

and you and some of your top people were briefed on the |
Atomic Energy Act and on Labor law, and then that was followel
by a meeting with Mr. Chapman, and some of the QA/QC
management. About when did that occur?

A Oh, my best guess, Mr. Roisman, would be
around the end of October,

Q Now you indicated that the program, the
eight point program was done in order to, really to focus
inside. To get the message to the people who were working
inside the company, to what company policy was and to provide
internal mechanisms to address these kinds of QA/QC concerns.
Is that correct?

A Well, that's really kind of not right. We
already had all those policies, and the training program
that Brown & Root had for their QA/QC folks made all those
known to them. So it was not policy to teach them all these
things, it was a policy to give wider distribution, if you
will, and more emphasis on making those reports.

So the policy was there. This was just a
redirection and a reemphasis of the program already in
effect.

Q Did this eight point program have an origin?

Was there a particular memorandum or meeting that you can ,
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point to at which a decision was made, let's put in a nrogram

and then later someone reported back and said, here are 11
points. And you worked on that and finally came down to

eight points.

A Yea, sir.

Q Is that memorialized in some kind of a
memorandum?

A I don't think so.

Q Were there notes kept of the meeting?

A . Rey sixs

Q How did anybody know what they were supposed

to do after the meeting was over?

A At the meetings I was the corporate executive
responsible for putting it together. And at the meetings
I would tel] this person or that person what I wanted them

to do and when I wanted them to report back to me with

!
|
|

that information. And then as we looked at things and discarded

them, I just kept rough notes either in my head or on pieces
of scratch paper.

And then when I got the program to the
point where 1 thought I wanted it, I called in the Atomic
Energy law attorneys that we used to look it over and to see
what they thought about it., The first any kind of memorandum
or letter or so forth, 1 guess would be the exchanges

hetween me and the law firm in Washington, D.C.
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Q And you remembered from meeting to meeting

to whom you had assigned particular responsibilities and |
who had to report bak to vou without any notes to io¢ your
memory?

A Yes, sir. 1 would sometimes take my little
pocket calendar and jot in there that -- well, like initials
DEP-signs. And that meant that he was supposed to report
back to me on those signs on that day.

Q When did you start this process? When did
you first call people together to begin to try to develop

what became the eight point program?

A Best guess?
Q Best guess.,
A 1'd say eariy August, late July. But that's

just a guess, Mr. Roisman.

Q Was there anything in particular that triggered
your decision to start the program?

A Yes, sir. We had a management meeting with
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV in Arlington,
and they didn't seem to realize the depth of our training
in the quality assurance, quality control., And so when we
came away fromthat meeting we sat down and said, look if
those folks who are closest to our program externally don't

realize what the program ie, then maybe we better hype it

|

up a little bit and make sure not only that all the folks
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at the plant understand it, but that people who are on the
periphery understand what the program is.

Q As you developed the program, did you attempt
to take any specific incidents that were of concern, either
to you or the NRC or any other employee or agency and see
how your program might have prevented or cdealt with that
problem differently? Was there sort of a test of the program
that way?

A We may have subconsciously, but we didn't -ake
any given case and say if we did it this way, this would be
prevented. Obviously the eighth point there where we
talked to our folks about obeying, making sure that we were
in conformance with Atomic Energy Act and DOL rules,
regulations and so forth had some input from recent past
experiences we had, yes, sir.

But no particular case, rer se.

Q S0 for instance, you did not take, let's say,
the Charles Atchison case, superimpose your prcposed eight
point program on that and see would we have produced a
different result in the Atchison case if we had had our eight
point program in place?

A No, sir,

Q And what abou* the Keeley, Kahler and Spangler
investigation? You're familiar with what I'm referring to

when 1 say that.
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A Sure, sure.

Q Was that factored in at all?
A No, sir.
Q Were you familiar with a survey that had been

done by Mr. Brandt of all the non-ASME QC inspectors who
worked for him during the -- well, roughly the summer of
1983 in which he asked them a series of questions to be
answered mostly yes or mostly no, and subsequent compilation
of that, of those survey results that dealt with questions
like, do you feel that upper management is responsive to |
your concerns, and do you think any problems are not being
properly addressed? 1Is that something that you're familiar

with at all?

A Today?
Q Even today, yes,
A I've heard about them since these hearings

have started within the past couple of weeks, but at that

time, no.

Q No I assume it's a reasonable assumption then
that that also was not examined for purposes of developing
an eight point program,

A Yes, sir that's right.

Q What about the 1979 questionnaires that

Messrs, Tolson and Chapman requested be done, and there was

a management review board set up a whole series of
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questionnaires were developed. Did anybody go back and look
at those in conjunction with the development of the eight
point program?

A No, sir.

Q When you developed this eight point program,
what were the disciplines that you consulted in order to
develop the kind of procgram that you wanted? What kind of
skills did you try to bring in to help you design the program

(Discussion off the record.)
BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Just to reiterate the question, I had asked
you what sort of expertise did you bring in --

A What disciplines.

Q -- and what disciplines as you developed the
eight point program.

A Obviously we used attorneys. We used people
in the QA/QC business. And I used Mr Ray Yockey, who was
at that time, I believ. the personnel manager for Brown &
Root at the plant site. And I used some engineers that were

on the QA/QC staff and on my personal staff in Dallas.

Q Did you use any industrial psychologists?
A No, sir.
Q What about people skilled in audio-visual

communication skills?

A Very definitely, It was a professional company

|
|
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put the audio~visual thing together.

Q OQutside the company.

A Oh, yes, sir.

Q Someone who vou retained.
A Yes, sir.

Q And who was that?

A I do not know.

Q How did they know what it was you wanted in
the audio-visual program?

A These two engineers that i have talked about.
I guess 1 didn't say two, 1 said engineers. But we had |
two engineers, Lisa Bielteldt and David Pendleton look at
the Brown & Root orientation program plus the Brown & Root
quality control training program and then I asked them to
come up with an idea or the way we ought to present this wher#
it'd give the most impact. And so they did. They came to
us with several ideas and we said, well, go ahead and put
together a first cut at the audio-visual and we'd take a look
at 1{t.

So, they also used our == of course, our

in-house communications people to =-- people who are professiogal

at those sort of things. And then they came up with a second

cut and just kept on looking at it and changing it until

we got it to where we liked it.

Q And then how was it communicated to the
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audio-visual company outside? How did they know what you

all had in mind? What you wanted your final product to
look like.

A Sir, it was done by Bielfeldt and Pendleton,
and I really don't know what their communications were with
that company.

MR. ROISMAN: 1 would like to have copies
of the communications that Bielfeldt and Pendleton developed
in drafting up the audio-visual program, if any exist, and
copies of the communications between them and the audio-visua
company on what they perceived to be what the audio-visual
company was supposed to be developing.

THE WITNESS: I would suspect it's verbal.

MR. BELTER: I'll check.

MR. ROISMAN: Okay. If it's verbal then
obviously there's nothing we can do but talk to Ms. Bielfeldt
and Mr. Pendleton.

BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q You indicated that there were some in-house
people who were brought in. Are you talking about people

from the company's public relations department?

A Yes, those kind of folksr—EUﬂﬁGFT:::ions peop1+.

Q All right. Like Mr. Locke?

A His organization would have been helpful.

Mr. Locke, per se, probably wasn't,




Okay.
MR. ROISMAN: Mr., Belter, what is the position

3 on the availability of the communications between the law

4 firm and the company on all of this? Are you all claiming

5 privilege?

6 MR. BELTER: 1I'd have to look at it.

7 MR. ROISMAN: Would you do that? As I remember,

8 we've got twvo sets of communications between lawyeres, one

9 of them wi.ich I'm unclear about, and I'm going to ask some

10 questions of Mr, Clements is the meeting wheve some lawycr

" or lawyers sat in on and they discussed these problems.

12 MR. BELTER: The eighth point?

13 MR. ROISMAN: That's right. I think we need
. 14 to find the internal training. And the second was the

15 communications involving the lawyer's input into the eight

16 point program as a whole, which I take it when vou said the

17 lawyers in Washington you meant Mr, Belter's firm.

8 THE WITNESS: Yes.

19 MR. BELTER: I really think it was Mr. Reynoldsg.

20 I'm not familiar with it, but I'1ll find out. Let me make

2 notes of my homework assignments.

22 MR. ROISMAN: Let me make notes of your

23 homework assignments, too. I do not have Mr, Clements' skill

24 of carrying this in my head.

25 THE WITNESS: 1'll show you my list of notes i
' sometime that 1 carry.
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MR. BELTER: I take it, Tony, these are
discovery questions and you are going to poy for this part
of the deposition?

MR. ROISMAN: My asking you questions =~-

MR. BELTER: No.

MR. ROISMAN: == about communications
between =- oh, no, not at all. 1 consider them evidentiary
in establishing whether ornot the company had any
scientific basis for the eight point program..

Let's see where are we now,.

BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q You mentioned that the hotline program
includes an answering machine for the off-hours periods.
What is that, Saturdays, Sundays, and other than the normal
eight~hour day?

A Eight to five, five days a week, it is
answered by individuals, or it could be answered by the
system then. But other than 8 to 5, five days a week,
it would be answered by the machine.

Q Okay. And what does the machine say?

A I don't know. I called it once before but
it was several months aygv and I don't remember.

MR. ROISMAN: Do you have any objections 1f

1 call the number?

MR. BELTER: No, of course not. Aunybody

P . TR

|
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can call the number.

MR. ROISMAN: I feel like 1 am supposed
to go through counsel btefore making communication with the
company. This is the company's machine, but I don't want
to breach the canons here.

MR. BELTER: 1 think there are thousands of
signs out there with the hotline number on it, inviting
anybtody with a concern to call, 1 am sure the machine
would welcome yvour call.,

BY MR. ROISMAN:

0 All right. As far as you know, has the

message that has been on the machine been the same --

A As far as I know it has,
Q Consistently?
(Pause.)
Q You mentioned something about the =~ in

discussing the exit interview process that if a problem
would show up then Mr. Grier would be asked to lok into
it and sometimes when he didn't have the resources he
might bring inm Mr. Andrews. Can you explain that to me
a little bic?

What are Mr. Grier's resources and what
would be the instances in which he would go to Mr, Andrews?

A Mr. Grier's resources are basically

Mr. Grier and if it is a technical problem that needs
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engineering or ~- well, engineering or design input or

further QC or QA inspections to bring back the status of
a particular piece of equipment, Mr, Grier would contact
me or Mr, Vega or Mr. Chapman and say who should‘l see to
get the proper information and so we would assign then
the proper person that didn't have a conilict of interest
in the area and have it investigated for him,.

Now, if it required investigative services
of a kind, non-QA/QC type, then he would call Mr. Andrews
and say 1 need some investigative services and Mr. Andrewvs
would provide that to him from his sources.

Q By investigative, you mean like private
detective type as opposed to technical; is that it?

A Yes, sir.

0 §0, now, did Mr, Grier have an absolute
right to call on any resources in the company to do his
investigations, or did he have to get someone's approval?

A Mr. Grier, when Mr, Grier cam: to be the
ombudsman at Comanche Peak he met with the highest
officials of the company and they told him that he had
any assets he needed to do the job properly.

Mr. Grier had 10 years as a regional
director in the NRC. We felt that he knew what needed to
be done with that background, so he was told he had all

the assets that he needed to do it, whether it be using
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investigators supplied by Andrews or if he knew some of
his own that he wanted to bring in. Or any of the rest
of us that he wanted to do something for him, he has that
right.

Q Does he have a written description that
tells him or authorizes him to act or describes his duties
for him personally and for the ombudsman program?

A I'm not sure. I have written some letters,
memorandum or something, but I am not sure {f I have ever
written a letter to him, Most of my directives to him
probably have been verbal also.

0 What about his reporting to you? 1Is there
something equivalent to the Exhibits 4 and 5 which are

the status report on the hotline program ==

A Yes, sir.
Q == that you get?
A Yes, sir, He reports to me of the

individval cases in a document called QAI, quality
assurance investigations. | get those.
Q But not an overall sort of summary
document comparable to this status report on the hotline?
A No. Each one has to be closed out on {ts

own merits., Obviously I go by and see Mr, Grier from time

to Lime and ask him how things are going, {f he has been out

in the fleld, {1f he 18 getting any ftecdback, and we have

——————— e —————




"

R e A i L e Bk S S sl el e S s e S

-
|
{
|
i

14
15
16
17
8

19

N
22
23
24

2%

\
!
conversations like this. But the QAls are the official ‘
\

reporting documents from him to me.

Q Now, in terms of the hotline program and
Mr. Andrews, does this October 4, 1983 document which is
marked Clements Exhibit 2, is that the written statement
of the program; this is what Mr. Andrews needs to know
what are my responsibilities and duties, he goes back and

takes a look at this, he doesn't have some other document

or documents as well; is that correct?

A Mr., Roisman, to my knowledge this is the
document., David Andrews may have something else from
Mr, Farrington or verbal directions from Mr. Farrington,
but to my knowledge this 1s the hotline program as |
understand it,

Q Now, are you aware of any instances iIn which
either Mr, Andrews or Mr, Grier have communicated, {f you
will, outside of channels to vou or to any other
personnel in the company about particularly sensitive ftems
which have not shown up in documents at all; that is, that
are not Independent =~ the thoughts communicated are not
independently documented, a call at 3 o'clock in the
afterncon to you or to someone else where they would use
that mechanism for expressing concern about a particular
problem that had come to thelr attention, or are they

supposed to be going through the kind of documented process
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that the QAl and the status report that wve have here show?

A They are supposed to be going through this.
T am crying to think., [ have had calls from Mr, Grier.

If he got a communication from someone that he thought
needed immediate attention, But for the life of me 1
can't think of which one it was and | can't think what the
outcome was.

But all of his reporting == If anything is
reported to hia hs should have it on a QAL, regardless
of whether he makes an initfal phone call to me or not,

Q Pris- to the time you put in the S=-point
program was it your opuinfon that there had been incildents
of either harassment or Intimidation at the plant site
and that the S<point program was needed (n part to reduce
or pravent those Lr the future?

A There have been cares of alleged harassment
and intimidation at tiv plant and as the Atchison case
Yecame more celebrated, an ! mentioned teo you earllier, that
aad a lot te do with the == and aw other cases came down
the line, the Dunham case, thar ad a lot to do with us
deciding we needed (o emphasi=a tie nrogram more. But
@ tual harassment and ilotimidation, no, there wasn't any
cont lrmed cases of havasrment and (ntimidation that
breught this about,

Q In there any part of the H=point program
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whiceh you would point to and say that is the part that is
’ particularly effective at preventing or discouraging
’ harassment and intimidation?
. A No, sfir. I think the program in its
: entirety covers the whole scope of the QA/QC program and
’ all along there, all the meetings, stressing the ways to
g report, 1f not to us, to the NRC, or the hotline, the
e check stuffers, there is the signs to get emphasis, the
. pecople disassociating themselves with the program; all of
" those are designed not just for harassment anu intimidation
" but for safety concerns, If they have a concern with the
" way lnspections are being done, If they have concerns
» about the way the procedures are written, anything they
b have, #0 we are not limiting 1t to any one small segment
s of this toral program, So I think the efght points and the
- other things we have done with the ombudsman and so forth
w and the things we are doing even before the B-point program
" obvicusly are all designed for the entire QA/QC program
" and not just any particular aspect of It,
" Q Did you know when you developed the 8-point
" program that the particular kind of problem that Chuck
" Atchison elailmed exinted and that the Department of Labor
" confirmed exinted, how do you know that you have gotten to
- the root of It In this S=point program?
" A You never know you have gotten to the root
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of anything at anv (ime. We are just workinmg at it and
kFeep workiag at it to make sure that i{f problems iike that

crop up again, like he says crorpad up, we will go back in

and take ‘ther look and make ad{ustments.

WE haven't had any more problams like
Mr. Atchison siys =2xisted.

Q Since his time there hcve been no more
DOL complaints filed!

A No. I didn't say that. 1I said that we
haven't had anv more nrob'ems with -- like Mr. Atchison
claims happened, his particular type of problem.

0 You are teiling me thiat after Mr. Atchison
reported hie problems, as fer as you know, nobody else
reported what you believe are similar problems?

A Yeah, that's right. I den't think there is
any similar problems to Mr. Atchiscn that we were able
to look at and see that they were along the same lines
he had claimed had iLappened to him.

We have had other TOL cases bhut that
don‘t -- I think they were different.

Q Now, you testificd earlier that you did not
examine in decail the Atchiscn event or the Keeley-Kahler-
Spangler investigation i: an effort to develop the 8-point
program. . just want to make clear, are you changing your

testimony on that point now when we were just talking about
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Mr. Atchison?

A No, no. You asked me a question about did
we look at any specific case when we made up this B8-point
program. The answer to that is no, we did not.

Obviously, as I said at that time, you

have the whole gamut of things that are going on at the

plant at a given time when you are developing a program, so

you asked me about a specific case and I said no, we just
looked at the whole things we need to do to better
advertise our program.

Q Well, I guess my question was, and let me
ask it again so that there is no confusion here =--

A Right.

Q Did you attempt to analyze all the cases
to find one or more common threads or difficulties that
they exhibited and then try to desirn the 8-point program
to be responsive to those difficulties based upon the
lessons learned from the prior cases?

A Yes. We didn't make the 8-point program to
answer a specific case or problem that -- being known at
that time. But certainly when you develop a program you
look at the things that are going on and make sure that
those kinds of things are covered by a program you are

developing.

Q What part of the 8-point program deals with
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2
' the concern expressed by Mr. Atchison that his immediate ﬁ
’ supervisors were opposed to him writing NCRs? :
\
. A That program has been in effect ever since
‘ this plant started and I -- we looked at the situation --
. after Mr. Atchison made that claim the number of NCRs have
. increased in writing. So I consider that a false claim.
& We have procedures down at the plant about
. when an NCR is written and when an unsat inspection report
. is written and I testified last week in that.
9 I don't think that Mr. Athcison's claim
" that he was not allowed to write any NCRs is founded.
. We have programs in place and have always had for the
| . i writing of NCRs.
| & Q Are you saying the fact that the DOL
o reaches conclusions about this doesn't mean that you have
- to agree with them?
a A Yes, sir.
s Q I assume that applies to the NRC as well?
v A Oh, I don't agree with everything the NRC
‘ i does.
l o Q So that yvour perception of the existence of
! = this problem is not controlled by a finding by the DOL or
} - the Nuclear Regulatory Commission or some court but by your
l o own individual judgment as to what you think happened and
o what you think was right and wrong about y § A
@
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A Would you 1estate that?

Q Your decision as to whether or not these
particular events occurred or not is not controlled by the
findings of the Department of Labor or the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission but is controlled by your own
independent evaluation and determination as to whether the
event happened that way or not?

A Not necessarily. Even if you have your own
opinion of something you still move forward to make sure
that any allegations that are being made are covered by
whatever program to prevent those allegations or what is
being alleged -~ you make the program to prevent those kind
of things from happening. Regardless of whether you
really believed it happened cr not you make damn sure that
they don't happen.

Q But as 1 understood your testimony it was
that as regards Mr. Atchison's claim that he was
discouraged from writing hJRs, you have concluded that that
was not correct, that the program to encourage writing
NCRs already existed in place and that in fact since he
left mere NCRs have been written, all of which makes you
feel that that is not a problem; is that correct?

A I do not believe that writing of NCRs at
Comanche Peak is a problem.

Q The increase in the number of NCRs that have
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. ! occurred -- that you have stated has occurred since
2 Mr. Atchison has left, have you attempted to determine

3 whether that is related to the number of total 5

investigations that have been taking place since then I
5| due to the plant coming closer to completion? !
6 | A I haven't. i
7 MR. ROISMAN: Can we take a short break?

endé 8 (Short recess,) '
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BY MR. ROISMAN:
Q Mr. Clements, I'd like to have you give me
some help in understanding how the eight point program
works. And I'd like us to look at the T-shirt incident f

as an example.
|
|

Can you tell me how did the eight point program
come into play in the company's dealing with T-shirt program‘

-=- the T-shirt incident, excuse me?

MR. BELTER: If it did.

MR. ROISMAN: If it did.

THE WITNESS: I'm not even sure that we'd

take an isolated incident like that, where the T-shirt
incident is apropos to the eight point program.
BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q And in your judgment, there's nothing there
that the Ombudsman needs to investigate?

A The Ombudsman is wt one of the eight points.

Q I'm sorry. I thought Mr. Grier was -orne of
the eight points?

A No, sir. He's a separate item.

Q OCh, 1 see. You list just the exit interview
as part of the program?

A Yes, sir.

Q Which Mr. Grier is one of the implementers

of, but Mr. Grier and the Ombudsman is not part of it? E
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A That's right. i

Q I believg that Mr. Spence thinks that he is. t

Is this eight point program written down in one place? |
In other words, is there a document =--

A In correspondence between me and the attorney,

I believe it's listed as one through eight. When Belter

gets it for you, I guess you can see that.

Q Well, there's still a question as to whether

that will happen or not.
But inside the company =--
A Inside the company, the eight -- those of us
‘
who work with the eight point program know what those eight :
points are. It's written down.

Q Does Mr. Spence work with the eight point
program?

A Only through me and -- you know, he's the
President of a Company. He doesn't carry a copy of the eight
point program around with him, Mr. Rouisman, but only through i
me, I presume, you'd say.

0 Ckay, so you wouldn't expect him to have, on
his desk or in his files somewhere the eight points.

And as far as you know --

A He may have it in a reading file somewhere,

or something like that, but he wouldn't -- I don't think he'd

be familiar with what the eight -- I don't think he could
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name the eight points.
Q In your judgment, then is the T-shirt 1nciden£
an incident which is unrelated to the kinds of problems that.
the eight point program was addressed to?
MR. BELTER: Could you repeat that question?
I'm sorry, I missed it.

(The reporter read the record as requested.)

THE WITNESS: No, sir. I believe that the |
eight point program aﬁdresses the problem that was outlined ’
by the people, the so-called T-shirters. As they indicated,,
they thought the problem, the cause of the T-shirt incident,
was a lack of communications between QC management and the
QC inspectors. And the eight point program is definitely
supposed to take care of communications. So I agree with you}
that that should take care of it.

BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q What has been done now, in response to the

T-shirt incident, to try to identify how the eight point
program failed?

MR. BELTER: Could we take a short break here?

THE WITNESS: Let me answer that first?

MR. BELTER: Sure.

THE WITNESS: The eight point program didn't

fail. You can't have one incident and you can't say that

the whole program is a failure.
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MR. BELTER: Let's take a break here.
(Recess.)
BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Let me put my last question to you a little
differently, Mr. Clements. Is the lack of communication
alleged in the T-shirt incident, is hat lack of communicatio
something which needs corrective action? And if so, how
does the eight point program move to correct it?

A That is a managemer*- problem and we've taken
steps to correct that. I presume that -- I look at the eight
points and I don't see any particular one of the eight points
that is designed to correct communications problem. It's
a management problem and we've taken care of that.

Q what have you done?

A We've had meetings with the QC inspectors,
the manager of site QA, T~ny Vega. He's had meetings with
all the inspectors. He's put out letters to them, to tell
them his door is open, to come in and talk to him if they
want to, talking about the Ombudsman. And Mr. Spence has
met with roughly half of the inspectors and reaffirmed
the dedication of the company to QA/QC principles.

Q When you say the inspectors, do you mean the
inspectors who were involved in the T-shirt incident or do
you mean all the inspectors on the plant site?

A All the inspectors on the plant site.

|
|

|
I
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. Mr. Spence also met with the eight T-shirters |
along with Mr. Eisenhut and Mr. Hayes and Mr. Collins of

the NRC. He met with those people.

Q When did that happen?

part of April. And that's how I happen to know that the

|
|
A In April, I believe it was around the first i

T-shirters said that it was a communications problem, becaus%
they stressed at that time that there was no problem with
writing NCRs or anything like that. The biggest problem they
said they had was a problem with communicating with their
supervisor.

So that's why Vega has taken steps to correct

Q In your judgment, did any of the events that
happened immediately following the wearing of the T-shirts
on the fateful day constitute harassment by any person of
any of the eight -- so-called eight T-shirt wearers?

A What events are you talking about?

Q Well, the locking of them up -~ or detaining
them in a particular room?

A No, sir. I don't think that did --

Q The

MR. BELTER: Would you let him finish?

MR. ROISMAN: I'm sorry.

WITNESS: I don't think that did. When I
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was called, in Dallas, and told about the incident, my

concern was whether or not any verbal or physical violence

might be -- might be likely between the craft people and

the QC inspectors. So when I'd heard that they had ask them

to assemble in a room, I said good. 1'd like them to stay

there until we decide what we're going to do about it,

1 don't want any verbal or physical violence taking place.

I didn't know what the mood was between the

construction hands and the QC inspectors.

Q

might be some
A

might -- they

I was worried
Q

had been worn

A

Q

BY MR. RNOISMAN:

What made you have even any concern that there

physical violence?

Anytime you have a construction job, it just
might have considered that provacative, so
about that.

Bad anyone told you that these same T-shirts
on several other occasions in the same week --

No, sir.

-- by substantially larger numbers of people

than the eight?

A

»>

> O

At that time, they had not, no, sir.
No one communicated that to you?

At that time?

Yes.

No, sir.

becaus

|
1
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T e R

Q You learned that later?
A Yen; sir.
Q Would that have changed your decision about

whether you thought there might have been physical violence l
because the men were wearing the shirts? |
A I think it would have.
Q Have you taken any disciplinary action against

|
|
|
l
v
the person who first communicated the information to you andi
didn't share that with you? l

A No, I haven't.

Q Who was that person? !
A It was Ron Tolson.

Q Can you tell me, at the time that you were

contacted on the T-shirt eight incident, was anything related
to you about alleged destructive testing?
MR. BELTER: I'm going to object, Tony, this
is way beyond the scope of direct examination here. And
Mr. Clements was cross-examined about the T-shirt incident
and his knowledge of it last week. You're going over stuff
that he testified to last week, not what he testified to
this morning. I want to be liberal about it, but you
relate it back to the eight point program and we'll go ahead. |
But you're asking for details of the T-shirt

incident and we're not going to re-try that.

MR. ROISMAN: All right, I will relate it back|
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obvions.
BY MR. ROISMAN: ;
Q In the development of an appropriate QA/QC !
attitude at the plant site, is the eight point program
addressed both to making sure that the QA/QC people feel freJ
to do their job, as they see fit, and also to make sure that

they are not going to do it improperly? 1Is it addressed to

!

|
both halves of that? a

A No, the eight point program is designed to
first of all let the people know what the company's attitude
is toward the QA/QC program and secondly, to let them know |
that if they have any problems, as I said before, with any
aspect of the QA/QC program, that they have every right
to make that known to the company. And lacking that, if they
don't want to do that, make it known to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commissicn.
The way they do their job is outlined in

thousands of procedures, instructions, documents down there.

So the eight po.nt program has nothing to do with how

they're supposed to do their job.

Q Just make sure that they know that if they're
unhappy or think something is wrong, they have a way to
address that?

A That's right.
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‘ Q Now what if the person with the concern is

at the supervisory level or above, but within the QA/QC chain
and they have a concern about people who work beneath them?
Are they supposed to utilize this mechanism, or simply utilize
[ the authority that exists intheir chain of command? When I
say this mechanism, are they supposed to go to the hotline
if they want?

2 That's too vague, Mr. Roisman. I can't answer

a question with them having a problem with someone below
them. Be specific and I'll answer it.

Q Well, if the QC supervisor felt that his
employeces were protesting what they perceived to be either
adverse working conditions or improper conditions and that
their mechanism of protest was to improperly inspect, such
as doing destructive instead of non-destructive testing, is
his approach -- the supervisor's approach -- if he doesn't
want to confront the people directly, does he have the hotlin#
available to him, to say hey, this has got me troubled?.

A You're asking does the hotline program -- does
the hotline replace good management practices, and the answer
is no.

Q Well, my question is if a supervisor's having
trouble with the people who repor. to him?

A That's a management problem. That is not =--

Q Okay, sc you're saying the hotline is for
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the people who are having problems with people who are
over them or even with them, not with people who work for
them?

A That's right.




MNjl1l 6/1

N

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

Q Has there been a written evaluation of the

effectiveness of the

was put in place?

A No, sir.

Q Has there been an overall evaluation of it outside

of that ~-- orally or in some meetings that you're aware of?

A Outside of our =-- you mean, by "outside," what --
Q Other than in a written form.
A Just in conversation between people.

MR. BELTER: I'm confused by your question,
because you seem to have left part of it out when you
rephrased.

Did you mean to ask about were thc:re reports on it
in various meetings? Was it discussed in meetings?

MR. ROISMAN: Well, no. My question was -- let me
rephrase the question,

MR. BELTER: I think you got a "no" to half your
question -~

MR. ROISMAN: Okay.

MR. BELTER: -- and the other half was left up in
the air.

MR. ROISMAN: Okay. All right. 1I'm sorry. Let

me just rephrase it.

MR. BELTER: All right.

"8-Point" Program since the time that it
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s
BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Have there been any overall evaluations of the |
effectiveness of the "8-Point" Program?

A Not =-- not documented.

Q Well, other than document, what -- have there been
any?

A We've had meet ngs from time to time to discuss it
and look at it and see if we needed to change it in any way
and to see how we feel like ‘t¢'s -- it's working -- yes.

Q And when you say "we," who are the "we" that
you're talking about?

A It cou’d be different folks. It could be me, with
the people who work for me in Quality Assurance/Quality
Control. Or it could be me and Mr. Spence and -- you know,
it =~

Q Are you almost always there? Would that be a
reasonable assumption?

A I would think I'd be there at -- most of the time.
Although people could discuss it without me being there,
obviously.

Q Have any problems in its implementation been
identified to you?

(Pause.)
A Only mechanical problems, like the signs being too

small at first and stuff like. But no, I haven't had any -- \
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. 1 there was one allegation, 1 think, on the "Hot Line"” itself,
2 that "The 'Hot Line' wasn't working," and that's still
3 pending. But that's the only one that I remember anything

4| 1ike that. |

5 Q Any indications or reports to you that the

6 "8-Point" Program was not effective?

7 A Only -- only the one allegation that -- that came
8| over the "Hot Line," that I remember. I don't -- I don't

9 remember any -- any other allegations like that.

10 Q Do you remember seeing one of these status report
B "Hot Line" programs which -- let's just take Clement Exhibit 4
12 as an example of that -- that indicated that an investigation

13 was being postponed as a result of advice of -- 1 believe it
. 14 mentioned, in particular, Mr. Reynolds, because the matter

15 was pending in some legal proceeding?

16 MR. BELTER: Could you refer us to the number,

17 so we'll know what we're talking about?

8 THE WITNESS: It's not numbered, as a matter of

19 fact. It should be number 9, but the number didn't come on.

D 20 1 believe that's what you're talking about,

21 Mr. Roisman, number 9?
22 MR. ROISMAN: Yes.

23 MR. BELTER: Just to be clear, Mr. Reynold's name

24 is not mentioned in there.

25 MR. ROISMAN: Okay.
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THE WITNESS: Just the corporate attorney.

MR. ROISMAN: Yes, sir.

MR. BELTER: What was your question? 1I'm sorry.

MR. ROISMAN: Okay, I had asked him was he familiar
with that. And he obviously is.

BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Can you tell me what is the justification for
delaying the completion of an inquiry that comes in through
the "Hot Line," in this particular case?

And then I'm going to ask you to tell what are your
general criteria for when you would delay.

MR. BELTER: I have no objection to your second
question, Tony. But I think the first one is irrelevant.

I don't see that any of the allegations on this
one relate to harassment or intimidation.

I mean, there may be reasons why, with respect to
this particular investigation, which is not related to
harassment or intimidation, it should wait -- and I'm not
familiar with the circumstances surrounding it or why the
corporat» attorneys have advised that they need to be
involvad or that the investigation perhaps should be partially
delayed.

MR. ROISMAN: Well --

MR. BELTER: Your second question is perfectly

all right to ask him.
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MR. ROISMAN: All right. Well, let me -- let me
try to relate the first and then, for the moment, put it
aside anyway and let him answer the second one.

But as to the first, I think the allegation that
the phones at CPSES are bugged certainly =-- I mean, I have
not seen the -- the actual allegation itself. All 1 have is
the summary that we have here.

But the ability to communicate freely seems --

MR. BELTER: Okay, I =--

MR. ROISMAN: -- seems to be questioned there.

MR. BELTER: On that one =--

MR. ROISMAN: On the other hand, I think on-the-job

drug use, except to the extent that it's alleged to affect
the quality of work in general, which is not really where
we're at, I think is off the point, and -- and the "Hot Line"
is not working is the one I believe -- is that the one that
you were =--

THE WITNESS: That's the one I was referring to.

MR. ROISMAN: -- talking about just a moment ago,
Mr. Clements?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. ROISMAN: Okay.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

MR. ROISMAN: But let's start with the second

question first, because I think it's a better base.
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BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Are there some criteria that you have for when 2

"Hot Line" investigation would be deferred or delayed, rather
than proceeding as quickly as possible?
And if so, what are those?

A You understand that I don't have anything to do

with that. That's not my criteria.
That's Mr. Andrews and the corporate president,

Mr. Farrington. I wouldn't have any say in that at all.

Q So, it's completely out of your chain, you're
saying.
A That's right, yes.

If he want help, technical help, in doing an
investigation, then I try to point him in the right direction
so that there's no conflict of interest. But that's not my

-- that's not my area of expertise.

Q Are you -- are you aware of whether such criteria
exist?

A No, sir, I'm not.

Q Then, I assume that the answer to my first question,

which had to do with why was this particular one delayed, you

were also not -- you have no knowledge about?
A That's right.
Q Okay.

Well, that saves us a lot of time,
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Q You have testified that you put the word out to
all people that harassment and intimidation would not be
tolerated at the plant site. And I'm unclear -- I know you
testified that there have been all=gations of it -- is it
your position that there has never been an allegation
established to your satisfaction that -- of actual harassment
and intimidation at the plant site?

A I can't think of any particular allegation that --
that confirms it in my mind. 1Interpersonal relationships
being what they are, I'm sure that there's people who have
perceived they've peen harassed and intimidated. I sometimes
feel harassed and intimidated by things that I don't think the
other person intends it to be so.

I guess I -- I haven't sat down and read all of
the -- all of the harassment and intimidation allegations. I
just know about them in general. So, I can't pick out one
in my mind right now that I think has been confirmed.

Is that responsive?

Q Yes, it is. T'm gring to ask you to == I think
maybe we need to get some clarification what you mean -- when

you made the statement. And I know that -- or at least it's

reported that you have made that statement on several occasions,

including, I believe -- well, let's see if it's actually

signed by Mr. Smith.

But the words you used are contained in the
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. December 20th, 1983 statement from Mr. Spence to the entire

personnel assigned to Comanche Peak, in which he says,
"Accordingly, acts of intimidation, harassment, or threats,
et cetera, will not be tolerated."
And you've echoed that same thought here this
morning.
A I have. I most certainly have.

Q So, I do want to get from you an idea of what

But let me, before I get to that, let me just be
clear about this: When you say "will not be tolerated," do
you have a specific series of steps in mind that you would
take if, in your judgment, it existed in a particular instance?

In other words, what does '"not tolerated" mean?

A 1 think that you would have to look at each
individual case. Those people out there in a QC organization
work for me, and I do not tolerate -- and I use that word
again -- people harassing people who work for me.

I had that same philosophy for the years I was in
the Navy, and I have it now =-- that those QC inspectors work
for me, and I don't want their bosses or the construction
hands harassing them, intimidating them, or in any other

way preventing them to do their job.

And when I find out about it, I go and look and =--

find out it's been alleged, I go and look into it. And if I
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|
t
) | i
think that there's any shade of it, I start raising hell with
i . the personnel involved. |
’ They are my employees. They work for Brown & Root,
. but they're listed under my organizatiorn in the =-- in the
’ overall organization. So, I feel like it's my job to protecti
. them,
A And 1 look at each individual case that comes i
. along. |
s Q So, the words "will not be tolerated" are not
v buzz words for "you're going to be fired" -- |
! A No.
e Q -- or "you're going to be demoted," or anything?
. o A No.
v Q It could be =~ it could be that they'd be fired?
" A I would -- it could be. I would want to 1nvest1gatl
i it and take a look. And I want the inspector to be satisfied
" with the solution.
" Now, that doesn't mean he's always going to be
" satisfied with the solution, but I want to give him
» management's viewpoint of why we did what we did.
xe Q And then let's go back to the initial thought on
2| the harassment/intimidation.
= What I want to try to understand is, first of all,
g do you see those as two distinct words, describing two |
o distinct situations? 5
. ?
|
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And secondly, I'd like you to articulate on the .
record, more clearly if you would, this distinction between
you may feel it but the person who you claim did it may not
have intended it and how that fits into your definition.

MR. BELTER: We've got two questions there, Tony?

MR. ROISMAN: Yes, we've got two questions.

MR. BELTER: Okay. One at a time.

BY MR. ROISMAN: '

Q You can take them one at a time, or you can give
me a group answer if it's easier. !

MR, ROISMAN: 1 don't want to artificially break
up his thought process.

THE WITNESS: Well, let me give you my definition
of "harassment" and "intimidation."

BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Okay.

>

I guess that's what you asked for.
Q Okay.
A Te me, "harassment" would be if every time I came
in to inspect in a given area, the manager or mangers
involved followed me around and looked at what 1 was doing -~
maybe without saying anything, but just looked at it -- and

just let me know that they're there. Or =-- that would be

"harassment.," ,

If they came up to me and said, "Hey, you know
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that your job depends upon doing this inspection properly" =-=-

and they wouldn't even have to say "and according to the way

1 want to do it," but just say "doing it properly," because
I know my job =--

Q Uh=huh.

A == I'm out there, I'm trained -- then, that would

be intimidation, something that =- oh, a physical or a -~

I don't mean "physical" -- a loss of a job or a loss of
promotion, a loss of seniority, something like that, a loss =~
that would be "intimidation" as far as I was concerned.

Q And what about this concept of the intention of
the person who's engaging in the act versus the perception
of the person who is the recipient of the act?

A Let me relate to you a story that I've already
related in these hearings. But, oh, three or four weeks ago,
an inspector was in the men's room at the plant site, and a
person on the construction management side said to him, "Hey,
you got enough hangers done today to allow you to be in the
bathroom?"

Weli, he said it in jest.
The inspector went to Mr. Grier, and Mr. Grier
investigated it =--

Q Uh=huh.

A -- and got back with the inspector and said, "Hey,

this guy says he was joking. I believe he was joking." Aand
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he said, "He¢ had nothirg Hut good things to say about you and
your inspeciion." fo, it was all -- but at the time, the

guy thought he was either beirz harassed or intimidated, I'm
not sure which.

So, I think that there's all -~ there's cases like
that 211 the time, where people think they've been harassed
or intimidated and it's pot intended to be such.

Q In your percention in that event that you just
described t> me, it wsu.d not it into the harass or
intimidated definition because o’ the lack of the intent on
the part of the spraker?

A I think that's right.

Q Now. if the inspector said, "I'm not satisfied
with that., T can tell you, if you'd heen in there and there
were just the two of us -- this puy is real big, and I'm real
small == aud I felt 4t, and T usti1l do, and I don't think he

was joking. I think he's covering himself now" -- does that

change 1it? Or as long as you still -~

A We would -~
Q -~ believe that the speaker didn't intend -~
A We would look in == 1 think look into it further.

But I think if that wou'd come out, Mr., == 1
think Mt. Uriar or whoever else wrulé look at it would look
at it in move detail, wouldn't loo% at it superficially and

just say, "Tha guy says, 'I was fust joking.'" That wouldn't

— . ———
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And then, if the -- if the man insisted that

60,065

he

felt intimidated, then the word would get back to the guy,

"Hey, 1

don't care if you're joking or not. Don't 3joke

that guy. And don't joke with anybody else like that,

they're

taking it seriously."

with

because
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0 Y~-u indicated that when the hotline was
established that it was done in suc* a wav that, number
one, you wanted (o sssure to the fullest ¢xtent possible
confidentialit, with respect t. the people who would call
into the hetline and to the extent that even if they don't

ask for it you give it to them in any event?

A No, sir, I didn't say that.

Q I'm sorry. I thought that is what you did
say.

A No. TIf they asked for anonymity or

confidentiality they get it. bBut Mr. Andrews has never =--
and that is basically with just Mr. Andrews. The rest of

it, as far as 1 am concerned, I don’t know any -- I guess

I misstated that.

If they asked for anonymity or
confidentiality Mr. Andrews gives them that. But as far
as the rest of it is concerned he doesn't give their names
te us anyway.

Q Okay. That's all I was trying to =--
A Yeah. { see how I misstated that,

If the person asks for it he gives it to
them. But he didn't tell us anyway. That's just for him
so he -- if he doesn't get the rerson to agree to
confidentiality he has no way of getting back to him.

I1f it is anonymous,. 85 he asks the guy ~-- cr somehow he
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. ! gets in touch with the guy or the gal and he says hey,
2 I1'll be glad to get back with you and tell you what has
3 happened about this but I can't if I don'c know who you
4 are. If you still want aronymity, hey, that's fine. But
5 he doesn't tell us. I have no idea -- 1 have some ideas,
6 but I haven't been told who any of those people are.
7 MR. BELTER: Tony, could I ask just one
8 clarifying question here--
9 MR. POISMAN: Sure, of course.
10 MR. BELTER: =-- to keep it straight?
1 MR. ROISMAN: Yes.
12 MR. BELTER: Are some of the calls on the
13 hotline where the person doesn't even give their names

. 14 themselves so Andrews wouldn't know their name?
15 THE WITNESS: Oh, sure. They are anonymous
16 calls. They just call up and say hey, the hotline is not
17 working or, you know, so and so is not using his safety
18 belt on the scaffolding out there and don't leave a name.
19 MR. ROISMAN: I had understood that.
20 BY MR. ROISMAN:
21 Q Why is the confidentiality an important
22 ingredient? Why should there be any need for
23 confidentiality?
24 A Well, in my mind there isn't. For some
25 reason people think that we are going to come down on
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somebody for making known their problems with the plant.

But, on the contrary, I try to encourage chem.

I1f I find problems -- I being the QC guy,
if we find problems, then its problems that the NRC
doesn't find and we get them fixed and the plant is safer
and more reliable. So I want the people to come forth with
their problems. That's why we have the 8-point program;
that's why we started advertising it more and more.

I don't know why people would think that =--
because the management of Texas Utilities, no one could ever
show where we have been vindictive on anything like that,
the management of this corporation.

Q Does it trouble you that you need to have the
confidentiality feature in order to get all the information,
that there is some misapprehension in the work force?

A No, sir I wish the world were a perfect
place but it is not and there is always some people who are
not going to trust the bosses, not going to trust the
management, so that's why we have the confidentiality and
the anonymity because we want the problems to come forth and
if a guy has got problems, a guy or a gal has got problems
and either one want to be anonymous in their phone call or
if they want to have confidentiality, then I would rather
they come forth with that problem as to not come forth with

it because they didn't have that confidentiality or
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anonymity. I wish it was a perfect place, but its not. 1

There are always some people that are not going to trust _
the system. |
Q I take it that it is a mateter of degree, !
though; is that correct? I mean if you had reason to believe
that 90 percent of the people in the plant believed that i
unless they had anonymity they couldn't tell anybody any |
problem; that would give you more cause for concern than
if you tought one percent of the people in the plant had !
that feeling? ;

A I think any manager would feel that way,
any good manager. i
Q Have you made any effort tc trend either
your exit interviews, your hotlirne calls or any other
mechanisms you might have to determine whether or not the
amount of apparent need for or desire for confidentiality
has been on the increase or the decrease since the 8-point
program was put into effect?
MR. BELTER: Do you understand the question?
THE WITNESS: I think I do.
I haven't made any statistical trending,

but talking to the people who do the interviews and who

get the check stuffers that come back, the few that come

back, and so forth, I am amazed really at the few number

of people who do request anonymity and confidentiality.
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.' ‘ BY MR. ROISMAN: !
? Q OQut of those who have communicated? |
3 A Yes, sir.
4 Q Have you looked at exit interviews to see
5 how many people are writing "no comment" down on exit
6 interviews as opposed to answering t"e questions as they
4 are laid on those exit interviews, or has anybody?
8 A The people at the plant, the QC/0A folks
? at the plant obviously do because they do the interviews.
10 The ones -- I haven't gone back and looked at all the
L no comments because I know roughly how many people are
12 leaving and I look at the no comments, but =-- I mean I don't
’ 13 look at the no comments, but I get the results of the ones
18 who have comments on them.
13 Q I guess my question was whether or not any
18 effort has been made to trend or to otherwise determine
V7 from these various pieces of information that the 8-point
18 program allows you to receive, how the company is doing
39 compared to how it was doing when you put the program into
20 effect. |
21 A We have no, that I know of, no formal program |
|
22 for that. }
23 MR. ROISMAN: Right. No further questions
74 at this time. !
25
]
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EXAMINATION BY THE NRC
BY MR. BERRY:

Q Mr. Clements, my name is Gregory Berry.
1 am appearing on behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission. 1 want to ask you a couple of questions about
your testimony here this morning.

A All right.

Q Mr. Clements, this 8-point plan that the
company developed, has that plan been made known to the
quality control/quality assurance inspectors in its

entirety?

1 mean has a meeting been held where -- at
which the quality control inspectors were present and
management went through the program one by one just ags you
did here with us this morning?

A No. They have seen the effects of all
eight points.

Well, it is hard to say they have seen the

effects of number 8, but the others are all obvious.

Q So it is really just something that --
A It is a company program.
Q Right. That they feel by just improvement

in the work environment?
A That's right.

Q Okay. Mr. Clements, is this, the 8-point
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program, that is not -- it is not designed for specific
cases or particular applications; it is more -- is it --
d¢ you understand the question?

All right. Let me rephrase it,

A No, I understand the question. That's
right. As I told Mr. Roisman, we didn't design the program
to meet any particular case or cases. It is a program
outlined to give better visibility and petter communications
and a better QA/QC program at Comanche Peak.

Q It is also not 1 guess the primary,
management's primary response to I guess harassment and
intimidation allegations or concerns at the plant, is it?

A No, it isn't.

Q There are --

MR. BELTER: Did you finish your answer?

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I -- vyeah.

MR. BERRY: All right. I'm sorry if I
interrupted you.

BY MR. BERRY:

Q In other words -- I mean, this 8-point plan
is just one mechanism or just part of a response or part of
management's initiatives to T guess prevent harassment and
intimidatjon, threats and things like that, from occurring?

A The QA/QC program itself tells the folks

what they are supposed to be doing and how they are supposed
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to be conducting their jobs.

The management philosophy is the point

| that, as Mr. Roisman pointed out, that Mr. Spence and I
will not tolerate harassment and intimidation.

Now, what actions management takes is,
again, as Mr. Roisman has pointed out, may vary from

case to case. But that is what we -- how we handle

basically a communications program.

are saying is that what the 8-point plan is really all

these things?

again, the 8th point is a training program for our QA/QC
supervisors to show them the ways they have to do their
jobs in order to obey the Atomic Energy Act as modified

and the Department of Labor rules and regulations, laws.

the 8-point plan or how the 8-point plan applied to the

t-shirt incident. Do you remember that?

that I have tried to get across to the QA/QC supervisors

harassment and intimidation. And the 8-point program is

Q So if I understand you correctly what you

about is just to let people know how management feels about

A And how management feels about getting how
they feel.

Q Just a communications device.

A And also the 8th point, as 1 point out

Q Mr. Clements, you were asked earlier whether
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A Yes, 1 do.

Q The 8-point plan, it really is not designed
to apply to those type specific incidents like that, is it?

A The 8-point program is not designed to
replace management and management perogatives, management
skills, and was never intended to do that.

The t-shirt incident was an exercise in
management and not really apropos to the 8-point program,.

Q Incidents like the T=shirt incident would be
handled in other ways?
A Through management.

MR. BERRY: I don't think I have any more
questions.

MR. BELTER: Do you have any further in
response to Mr. Berry's questions, Mr., Roisman?

MR. ROISMAN: I was going to discuss the
question of leading questions but since there are no more
of them I will leave them go.

MR. BELTER: Can we take a short break?

(Short recess.)
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FURTHER EXAMINATION BY APPLICANTS

BY MR. BELTER:

Q Mr. Clements, is there any formal company
program called the "8-point program"?

A Not really. It is just a title that we
éave to the 8 points that I have enumerated here and there
is no "official 8-point program."

Q Is it fair to say it is a slang term that
you and I ==~

A A slang term we started using has become
sort of semi-official.

Q Are you concerned over the delay that is
reflected on this hotline status sheets in any of the
pending investigations?

A No, sir, I have confidence in the corporate
security director and the president of Texas Utilities.

I have no concern about it.

MR. BELTER: That's all I have.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. BELTER: Let's go back on the record for
a moment.

Off the record Mr. Roisman asked me -- or
indicated his understandiag that there may have been some

lawyer--client privilege question over the second -- over




jon

XXXXXXXIX

XXXXXXXX

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

60,076

the meeting, rather, that involved the Labor Department
lawyer and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission lawyer
which constituted point 8 in the so-called 8-point program
and asked whether he might go into that matter further,
and since Mr. Clements is available we have decided that
we can go ahead and put that in the reoord if you have
some questions, Tony.

MR. ROISMAN: Yes. Thank you very much,
Mr. Belter.

FURTHER EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Mr. Clements, the 8th point of the program
that you have described this morning consisted in part
a meeting between yourself, Mr. Brandt, Mr. Tolson,

Mr. Purdy, and maybe a couple of others and one or two
lawyers who were giving you information regarding the
requirements of the Atomic Energy Act labor, law and the
like; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q All right. And can you tell me what was
the purpose of the meeting, what were you trying to learn
vis-a-vis your work with respect to Comanche Peak?

A I was a participant mainly because the QA
folks report to me. We were really trying to get ==

aiming the program at the QA/QC supervision from the
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highest level, those three guys, on down. And what we
were trying to do was to prevent problems from happening
because of spontaneous actions by management or by
inspectors.

Let me give you an example. You catch a man
asleep or you think he is asleep and some managers tend
to say okay, hit the gate, you're fired.

Well, we decided we needed to stop and
investigate those more thoroughly. I am not saying it
ever happened. 1 am just saying that is the kind of thing
could happen and we decided we needed to stop and
investigate tose more thoroughly and make sure -- you
know, the guy might be on some sort of prescription drug
that he has informed somebody else about. So we want to
make sure that those things are done so that they are not
only legal but just to the people involved.

When we have reductions of force and so
forth, we talked about the -- what is the best way to
have a reduction in force, and it took awhile but we came
out with a document that shows, based on record, trying to
take all the emotion -~ well, emotion and sentiment out of
the reductions in force.

So those are the kinds of things we talked
about and those are two that come to mind specifically,

that =--
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0 When you say the reduction in force when you
say you came out with a document; was it a guideline for
how to implement a reduction in force, that is how to
choose who you would reduce? |

A So that it would be just and fair to all
hands.

Q Is that now in effect, that document? I
mean that is now policy of the company?

A Yes, sir.

MR. BELTER: Homework assignment 3. '
BY MR. ROISMAN: ;
Q Did you in the course of the meeting attemnt
to go through =-- there were lawyers there. I ask this
question as a lawyer. Did the lawyers go through case
studies, say let's take a particular example, either one
that really existed or a hypothetical, and work you
through it to show you how the law would operate in those
placres and what the pitfalls might be of the conduct of
management and show you how to make sure that didn't
happen, or was it more general?
A 1 was going to say it was generally more
general, but that's == I do not remember any case studies.

Tha- doesn't mean there wasn't one or two, But I don't

remember one.

Q And did you feel that the thrust of what
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backwards to be in compliance or trying to show you where
the line was betwe:n what was legal and illegal?

A They were trying to show us, to show the
management basically what the law was. And that we
needed to, as you say, lean over backwards to make sure
that we were complying.

Now, we have been obviously leaning over

backwards to comply with the Atomic Energy Act but they ;
wanted to make sure that we leaned over backwards to complyi

|
with both of these types of law. And most of us were
fairly familiar with 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, and all these
kinds of things, but not so familiar with the labor law
and 210 casee and so forth.

So they just wanted to make sure, again,
without being -- well, I don't want to blow the company's
horn too much, but we have a reputation in our industry
of being a top-flight company and I think that on almost
any guideline you take that is the case. Top-flight
management, service, and so forth. And we just wanted to
make sure that we stayed top flight in this area as well.

Q Did they discuss with you at all the

consequences of violating any of these provisions and

instruct vou in or discuss with you weighing the cost of

violation versus the benefit of violation?
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A No, because that is not the way we approach
anything. We don't say well, it is cheaper to go ahead
and violate it and see if you are going to get caught.

We don't do those kinds of things. So, no, I don't think
if they had taken that approach Mr. Gary and I would have
come out of our chair 2: them during the meeting.

They were basically -- not basically, but
actually showing those folks how we, what we had to do
to comply with the law. And sometimes there is a fine
line between the two.

Q Did they give you any idea of what the
alternative interpretations of the law might be to give
you some idea of the ranges in which the conduct might be
questionable instead of just telling you what their view
of what the law was?

A I don't recall.

Q Did vou say that the lawyers that were there
were Mr. Reynolds and Mr. Walker; those are the ones that
did the briefings?

A Nick Reynolds and Nick Walker from the firm
that Mr. Belter is from.

Q And did they give you any written documents
or was it all oral?

A I don't recall any written documents.

There was probably an agenda handed out, Mr. Roisman, but

|

!

é
|
|
|
|

-
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I don't remember any documents, I believe, the way you

are referring to them.

MR. ROISMAN: Can I get the agenda?

MR. BELTER: 1If it exists. That's
assignment number 4.

THE WITNESS: It was a throwavay item.

MR. ROISMAN: 1If it not available it is not
available. It is not a worldwide search.

Mr. Belter, I had only three: the lawyer
communications, the letters between the firm and the
company on the whole program, on the 8-point program.

MR. BELTER: Let's go back. Number one was

the communications between the engineers and the AV company.

MR. ROISMAN: That's right. I'm sorry.
Your list is better than mine. Thank you. Yes.

MR. BELTER: 1I'm sorry 1 raised it again.

MR. ROISMAN: Okay. Well, I would have
found it on here.

MR. BELTER: Okay. I have the four. There
is that one, there is the lawyer communications, there is
the ROF policy and there is the agenda of this meeting.

MR. ROISMAN: Right.

Just so we are clear, I thought you called
it the RIF which is -- in goverment experience I always

called it RIF, too.
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THE WITNESS: RIF, ROF.

MR. ROISMAN: Okay.

THE WITNESS: Same, sare.

MR. ROISMAN: Okay. I agree.

All right. I have nothing further.

R, BELTER: Just to be clear, Tony, I
am not -- especailly with this agenda item I am going to
ask if we have got it and if we have got it I am not going

to becther to go conduct one of these three-day searches

and go through 50 files.

MR. ROISMAN: I would 1ike you to do a
three-day search for the RIF criteria document.

MR. BELTER: 1 am sure that one will be easy
to find.

MR. ROISMAN: And communications with the
audio-visual company. But I sure wouldn't ask vou to do
that for the agenda. If it is there and available, fine.

THE WITNESS: It won't take a three-day
search for that audlo-visual thing. They have either got iJ

or they don't have it. And I am sure it was verbal, as I

said.

MR. ROISNAN: Len was merely covering the

fact that when lawyers ask for things from cther lawyers
there are obligations and, Len, I am not opposing upon you L

or requesting the obligation that yocu give me your absolute
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assurance that the agenda document does not exist. Okay?
MR. BELTER: 1I'm afraid I will never give
you that assurance.
MR. ROISMAN: Again.
(Laughter.)
MR. BELTER: Thank you.
Wait. I do have one more question.

FURTHER EXAMINATION BY THE APPLICANT

BY MR. BELTER:

Q As a result of these discussions with the
attorneys in making termination decisions, are the
attorneys more involved now than '.ey were previously?

Do you consult attorneys occasionally with
respect to termination decisions?

A We occasionally do consult an attorney about
a termination. When we have an ROF or RIF that is cut
and dried. But if we -- we sometimes bring an attorney in
for discussions on "terminations.

MR, BELTER: Thank you. That's all I have.

MR. ROISMAN: You meant to say by that that
ROFs or RIFs, you wouidn't consult with the attorney?

THE WITNESS: No, those are cut and dried.
We punch the formula and people who have been absent a lot

go, and =~
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Close-up - worker

Supervisor, looking at
drawings.

NRC inspector

Legal documents

Construction work.

Construction work -
second sense

Close-up valve in place

Engineering

QA Auditor

Valve inspection

MUSIC

By doing your job well, Comanche
Peak is being built as a safe,
reliable plant. That is the

top priority of your management
at the plant.

And, quality construction at
Comanche Peak, like all nuclear
power plants, is required by law.

Comanche Peak must be built to
strict legal standards.

But these standards are no
higher than would otherwise be
expected by Brown & Root and
Texas Utilities.

Just as your work is expected to
be of high quality, the
components you work with are
also subjected to rigid quality
control - before you see them.

To understand the importance of
quality

in all aspects of construction,
let's take a look at just one
component - a valve. The
concern for quality began long
before this valve was put into
place.

It began here - with the
engineering and design.

The valve manufacturer's ability
to produce a safety-related
valve was evaluated by quality
assurance auditors. These
auditors are trained and must
meet regulatory requirements.

While the valve is being made
and after the manufacturer
completes the valve, it is
inspected to be sure that it
meets design specifications.
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Mr. D. L. Andrews =
Page 2 .4
October &, 1983 _"‘
w13
i
By copy of this letter, the President, Texas Utilities Cenerating Company
is requested to direct the Vice President, Nuclear to:
Insure that the hot line number is given vide dissemsination to
personnel working at CPSES and that persons are encouraged to report
their concerns;
Upon his request, provide technical assistance to the Director,
Corporate Security;
Reviev the results of each investigation and take the necessary action
to close out the allegation; and
Forward a report of the action taken to the Director, Corporate 'Y
Securirty. (;

The Hot Line Progrza has an imperzant role in corporate afforss to
reemphasize the importance of quality in construction, inspection, testing,
and operacions of CPSES and to enhance our implementation of the Corporate
Quality Assurance Prograa. I expect the full support of all cencserned .n
escablishing and carrying out the prograa.

e: P. G. Brittain
M. D. Spence
R. J. Cary
L. F. Fikar
B. R. Clements
A .' c.‘"'
D. N. Chapman
J. T. Merrice
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CORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS

SUMMARY

-

COMANCHE FEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION

COxeINIYIIRL

Unique Date How Status of Status of 1A
Identificr | Recelved | Hecelved Summary of Concern Alleger Investigation Summary of Findinas Act ion

001 1i-16-82 Phore An allegation that improper Identity Completed (1) Allegation unfounded. (2) Report of
acceptance criteria were uli- [onfidential Allega*.ion an apparentyrresult findings
lizeu by B&R QT employee dur- of misunderstanding ol ASME to 2lleger
ing the inspection of welds on Code requirements by alleger. 0
a Unit #2 component.

002 12-14-83 Pl.one An allegation that certain com-| Identity Completed (1) Allegation unfounded. (2) Report of
ponents of the reactor coolant onfidential Visual inspection and proce- findings
system were not being insulat- dural review established that to allego:r
ed in accordance with required proper installation and QC pro- r
pracedures., cedures are being followed.

003 12-15-53 Phone Allecztion that a particular identity Referred Interviews with alleger estab- |Allegatior
B&R employee is not properly Confidential lish that this allegation does [referred
performing "safety-relat - d" not relate to a "guality to CPEES
work concern,"” but invoives an Mgt. for

r allegation that an individual appropriat

employee has violated "work- review &
safety regulations®” (2.g. fail-|action )
ure to wear safety-2quipment, q/r

etc.) Allegation not within the
investigative purview of
Corporate Security




STATUS SUMMARY

CORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS

COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION

CORFIRrpery

Unique Date How Status of |Status of Final
ldentifier | Received | Received Summary of Concern Alleger Investigation Summary of Finuinas Action

004 12-15-83 Phone An allegation that certain Anonymous |Completed Interviews with TUSI-CPSES offi- None

. work on a "Unit §#2 condenser cials established that this all¢-
Unit component®™ was done gation (1, has already been in-
improperly. vestigated and found to be un- o\
founded and (2) does not deal
#thh safety-related equipment.
005 1-11-84 Peferral |Request for assistance from Confiden- Completed Reinterview with alleger estab-| Final
from TUGCO-CPSES officials in re- tiality Not, lished that he was not satis- Report
CPSLS solving certain issues raised |reauested fied with previous disposition | to TUGC
Officials|by alleger prior to initiation of his concerns by CPSES offi- | Mgt. ar
of "Hot-Line Program."Officials cials. Accordingly, the entire| alleger
requested a reinterview with atter was "reinvestigated” by | being p
alleger to insure that his orporate Security, Investiga- | pared.
previous concerns about re- tion determined that allegation ////
taliation (denial of pay raise as unfounded and that alleger ///’
after reporting a quality con- had not been improperly denied
cern) had been properly promotions or pay raises.
resolved.

006 1-25-84 Phone An allegation that B&R super- Identity Completed (1) Allegation unfounded (2) Report ¢
visory official had instructed |Confiden- Visual inspection, interviews findina:
workers to circumvent pro- tial and procedural review estab- to alle:
cedures regarding the proper lished that official had in- \
installation of "cable~tray structed employees in accor- 0
hangers." dance with proper procedures

and that the cable~tray hangers
in question were properly
installed.

007 1-25-84 Phone An allegation that certain Anonymous Referred This allegation is not within Allegat
"CPSES Procedures” regarding the investigative purview of referre:
the centralized retention of Corporate Security and has been| CPSES i
technical manuals were being referred to TUGCO-CPSES offi- for app:
violated. (No quality concern cials for appropriate disposi- | priate
expressed) tion. review ¢

action.

7
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STATUS SUMMARY

CORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS
COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION

CORHDENTIAL

Unique Date Tiow Status of |Status of Final
ldentifier | Received Received Sumnary of Concern Alleger Investigation Summary of Findinas Action
008 i-25-84 %efetral A referral of an allegation by | Referral Completed (1) Allegation unfounded. (2) Report o
f rom a B&R QC employee that he was from TUGCO- Investigation establjshed that |findings
CPSES denied unescorted access to CPSFS CoHnfi alleger was denied Oncscorted alleger.
pfficiale, |Unit #1 as harassment and re- dentiality access for recent conviction
taliation for reporting not re- on drug charges (3) Denial of 0(
quality concerns. quested. access was consistant with
established station procedures
' and practices.
‘09 2-8-84 Referral  [Numerous specific concerns were|Referral Partially ue to likelihood of pending Pending
from expressed by a terminated B&R from TUGCO-| Completed litigation involving this ’//’
CPSES employee. CPSES referred the CPSES.Con- lleger, corporate attorneys ‘,/’
pfficials |following to Corporate Security|fidentiality ave advised delaying inquiry
for investigation: not re- re. "Drug use" and "bugging of
(1) Allegation of on-the-job quested telephones” at CPSES. A report
drug use. relative to tre operation of
(2) Allegation that the "Quality the "Hot-Line" has been for-
Hot-Line" is not working. arded to TUGTO-QA for review
(3) Allegation that phones at Certain aspects of the drug

CPSES are "bugged."”
(Additional Quality-Concerns
expressed by this terminated
employee are being investigated
by TUGCO-CPSES officials)

llegation were resolved during
the course of a presently on-
loing drug investigation at
CPSES
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STATUS SIIUTIARY
CORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS

COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION

CORFINEmAy

Unique Date How Status of |[Status of Final
tdentifier | Received | Received Summary of Concern Alleger Investigation Summary of Findinos Action
010 3/29/84 Phone Allegation of harassment and Lxdentity Completed Report presently being pre- hending
3 intimidation. Certain craft onfidential pared 4 /,/,/
workers are reportedly being « ’////
coerced into falsifying
training documentation by
a specific B&R official.
011 T) 3/23/84 Referral |Allegation of harassment and Confiden- Completed Alleger retracted his "Quality [Report of
e/ from intimidation. Certain QA vault [tiality not Concern® during inquiry by results to
P CPSES workers were reportedly requested this office. Investigation of [alleger is
officials |[harassed by their B&R super-

visor. Additionally. alleger
expressed a quality concern
relating to procedur¢s for
reviewing documentation on
"cable-tray hanger" installa~
tions.

harassment allegation indicate [pending

that a B&R supervisor did
engage in highly questionable
conduct relative to supervisior
of subordinates WNo evidence
that this supei. sor's conduct
involved intimidation or
retaiiation for expressing
quality concerns.

I TUGCO-QA
action




STATUS SUMMARY

CORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS
COMANCHE PEAK STEANM ELECTRIC STATION

Jnique Date Now Status of |[Status of
Identifier | Received | Received Summary of Concern Alleger Investigation Summary of Findinas
D12 3/23/34 Phone Allegation that serious con- Identify In Progress Numerous attempts have been
crete voids in Unit #2 were Confidential made to recontact alleger to
not properly documented and obtain additional details
were therefore not corrected. necessary to properly investi-
gate the concern. The alleger
has indicated that he is no
longer interested in this
matter.
013 Phone Allegation of harsssment and Confiden- In Progress Preliminary inquiry indicates
intimidation. Alleger states tiality not that this alleger was actually
that he was unfairly dis- requested.

charced after questioning
lack of procedural safequards
for maintenance of safety-
related equipment.

discharged for damaging equip-
ment. Investigation wiil
continue.
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. CORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS
COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
Unique Date How Status of TStatus of Final
Identifier | Received | Received Summary of Concern Investigation Summary of Findinas Action
014 4/13/84 %efertal Allegation of harassment and In Progress Allegation of documentation Pending
from intimidation, Alleger was fonfidential problems have been investigated
CI'SES reportedly threatened with ind addressed by CPSES-QA ’///’
pfficials discharge as a result of his officials. Allegations of
findino “"too many problems" harassment and intimidation
in the Proper documentation of are in progress
electrical system installations)
01> 5/1/84 feferral Allegation that craft workers Confiden- In Progress Pending Pending
from had altered certain documents tiality not
CPSES relative to welds after the requested /////’
pfficials |welds were inspected and ,////
documentation completed by QcC.




STATUS SUMMARY

CORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS
COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION

P OMF]iy

it

Jnique Date How Status of |Status of Final
tdentifier Recelived Recelived Summary of Concern Alleger Investigation Summary of Findines Action
016 5/23/84 Phone Allegation that a "QC Super- Anonymous In Proqress Information furnished by Pending
visor" is "intimidating" some alleger makes investigation //,/
QC inspectors in Unit #2. of this allegation @lfficult. ////
Inquiry is underway in attempt
to develop additional suppor-
tive data.
017 5/23/84 Phone A second allegation (different |Anonymous In Progress |Same as "016" Pending

caller) relating to "016"
above,

=
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Mr. J. S. Farrington
ToMr. M. D. Spence Dallas, Texas December 19, 1983

Subject

Status Report = Hot Line Program

11-15-83 through 12-15-83

The following report represents a summary of Corporate Security
activities relative to the recently-instituted "Hot Line Program"
during the period noted above.

DESCRIPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED

A total of eight (8) communications were received by Corporate
Security through the Hot Line Program during this period. The
communications are characterized as follows:

1.

#001

Four (4) of the communications (all verbal)

involved individuals who wished to express

a specific quality concern relative to con-
struction and/or QC inspection activities at
CPSES.

T™wo (2) of the communications (one written,
one verbal) involved individuals who wished

to express their opinions that CPSES was being
constructed in a safe and reliable manner.

One (1) of the communications (verbal) involved an
individual who apparently wished to express his
opinion that the "Hot Line Program" was "effective.”

One (1) of the communications (verbal) involved an
individual who was checking on the status of the
investigation of his previously-expressed quality
concern.

SUMMARY OF QUALITY CONCERNS EXPRESSED

An allegation that improper acceptance criteria

were utilized by Brown & Root QC employees during
the inspection of welds on a Unit #2 component.
(Confidentiality requested)
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$002

Relating to an allegation that certain components
of the reactor coolent system were not being in-
sulated in accordance with required procedures.
Additional details pending recontact with alleger.
(Confidentiality regquested)

$003 Relating to an allegation that a particular

Brown & Root employee is not properly performing
"safety-related work." (Confidentiality requested)

£004 Relating to an allegation that certain work on a
Unit #2 "Condenser Unit" was done improperly. This
allegation was referred by TUSI-CPSES officials
and further details are pending a meeting with

these officials.

SUMMARY OF CORPORATE SECURITY
ACTIVITIES

Administrative

During this initial reporting period specific procedures were
developed relative to receipt, processing and investigation of
QA concerns received by Corporate Security. These procedures
are summarized on the attached chart.

Additionally, an allegation coding system and cross-reference
file have been developed in order to (1) reduce the likelihood
of duplication of effort by the TUGCO-QA and Corporate Security
functions and (2) insure that referrals and requests for
assistance from the QA function are properly addressed by
Corporate Security.

Investigative

Concern #001: Investigative activity with regard to this
Quality Concern has been completed. Analysis
of the information obtained in this inquiry
indicates that this expressed concern is un-
founded and is apparently the result of the
alleger's misunderstanding of certain N.R.C.-
mandated inspection requirements and procedures,.
Consolidation of the inguiry results will con-
tinue and an appropriate response to the alleger
will be drafted for technical and legal review.
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Concern #002: Investigation pending
Concern #003: Investigation pe=nding
Concern #004: Investigation pending

During this reporting period a total of thirty-eight (38) man-
hours were expended relative to this program by the Director
of Corporate Security.

No contract investigative sarvices were u..lized relative to
the "Hot Line Program" during this reporting period. However,
due to the present number of pending investigations, it is
likely that contract investigators will be utilized extensively
in conducting alleger interviews durinc the next reporting
period.

o~ O /)
Cnick £ Ghidsisine

David L. Andrews
Director of Corporate Security

/la
Attachment

cc: Mr. R. J. Gary
«““Mr. B. R. Clements



To Mr. M. D. Spence Duilas, Texas

HRTHAL

June 25, 1984 __

TEXAS UTILITIES SERVICES IN. | {1 F|[]

. F MORAN
Mr. J. S. Farnngtono FICE MEMORANDUM

Subjuct Status Report "Hot Line" Program

5/15/84 to 6/15/84

The present status of all Quality Concern investigations con-
ducted by Corporace Security is summarized on the attached report.

During the reporting period, Corporate Security has received two
(2) "Hot-Line" contacts from anonymous callers. (Unigue Identifiers
Cl6é and 017 on attached reports.)

Progress on a number of pending investigations at CPSES was
limited due to Corporate Security involvement in an on-going drug
investigation at CPSES. This drug inquiry is nearing completion
and greater progress in resolving other pending matters is ex-
pected during the next reporting period.

Should you desire further information please let me know.
P ) .
David L. Andrews

Director of Corporate
Security

DLA/la
Attachment

cc: Mr. B. R. Clements



